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MEMORANDUM i

TO: | Mayor Scarpitti and Members of Council
FROM: Sheila Birrell, Town Clerk

DATE: 2008-03-03

SUBJECT: Council Issues

As directed at yesterday’s General Committee, the recommended General Committee schedule is being presented to Council
tonight for approval. At the next General Committee meeting, the three issues of delegations, new business and the possible
transfer of responsibility of the Parks and Building Construction Committee will be brought before the General Committee,

With regard to the appointments, Clerks Staff are currently reviewing all of the committees’ activities to determine the
workload. Once that work has been completed the matter will be brought back to the General Committee with the committees
categorized according to workload. Once a decision has been reached on possible reductions to the number of appointments,
the matter of a possible Advisory Committee Structure will be the subject of discussion with a view to reduction/consolidation.

- . g 7 :
Sheila Birell,
Town Clerk.




2008 Proposed Meeting Schedule
April — June
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Meeting Times
Council Open Meeting: 7:00 p.m.
General Committee 9:00 a.m.
Development Services Committee 9:00am Public Meeting 7:00 p.m.
= Victoria Day Holiday
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